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October 19, 1963 

Mr. C h a r l e s L i n d , 
A i n s w o r t h , B . C . 

Dear C h a r l i e : 

P r i n t s o f Drawings No. 1 and No. 2, 5 cranton work­
i n g s and g e o l o gy, are being sent by s e p a r a t a m a i l as r e q u e s t e d . 
These have been brought up t o d a t e , i n c l u d i n g the a d d i t i o n o f 
the 5900 l e v e l d e t a i l . 

Using our combined s u r v e y s , I have p l o t t e d the 5900 
l e v e l ; t h i s seems to f i t s a t i s f a c t o r i l y w i t h 6040 - t a k i n g 
i n t o c o n s i d e r a t i o n the r e v e r s e ( n o r t h e r l y ) d i p s o c c u r r i n g on 
the l a t t e r . 

An a d d i t i o n a l 6 0 0 -foot advance should b r i n g 5900 
i n t o the depth p r o j e c t i o n s o f the Grandview m i n e r a l i z a t i o n ; 
800 - 1200 f e e t o f new advance should b r i n g the 5900 z x t f t 
below the S u n r i s e B a s i n b l o c k ; and 1600 - 2000 f e e t s hould 
b r i n g i t under the Southwest 5 u n r i s e b l o c k . 

The 5900 survey b e a r i n g s have been c a r r i e d from the 
Lower P o n t i a c bottom d r i f t , I would have l i k e d to have baaed 
these on a survey from the Sunset w o r k i n g s , but t h i s was p r e t t y 
e f f e c t i v e l y p r e c l u d e d by the c u r r e n t l a c k o f access to i n n e r , 
u n d i s t u r b e d p a r t s o f t h i s t u n n e l . 

I have shown a l t e r n a t i v e p r o j e c t i o n s o f the v e i n , 
d o w n - h i l l gf the 5900 o u t c r o p , u s i n g an assumed s t r i k e and 
50 and 60 d i p s . You w i l l notg t h a t i t s p r o j e c t e d p o s i t i o n 
at 5700 1 e l e v a t i o n , and on a 50 d i p , i s about 25' n o r t h o f 
the p a i r o f o l d s h a l l o w p i t s i n the t a l u s ; 60 v o r s t e e p e r 
d i p s ano^g more n o r t h e r l y s t r i k e c o u l d s h i f t i t s p o s i t i o n 
w e l l to the n o r t h o f t h i s p o i n t . I f i t can't be l o c a t e d 
f a i r l y r e a d i l y by o t h e r evidence and b u l l d o z e r s t r i p p i n g , I 
would recommend usi n g a Turam E.M. o u t f i t to l o c a t e i t and 
o t h e r p o s s i b l e s t r a n d s . Turam equipment g i v e s the most con-
e l u s i v e r e a d i n g s i n v e i n s i t u a t i o n s o f t h i s k i n d . However, r - .<̂ <r 
a couple of f e e t o f snow would r u l e out any such s u r f a c e geo- /i^#A^t' 
p h y s i c a l work t h i s f a l l . 
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I t may s t i l l be n e c e s s a r y t c d r i v e a s h o r t c r o s s ­
c u t i n t o the h i l l , and attempt t o l o c a t e the v e i n by d i a ­
mond d r i l l i n g from an underground s t e t i o n . 

I hope the compressor i s now o p e r a t i n g , and d r i f t 
i n g underway again - and i n good m i n e r a l i z a t i o n ! 

I expect to r e c e i v e the assays o f my sampling by 
the m i d d l e o f next week. 

Best reg a r d s to a l l , 

WM5/LA W. M. 5herp, P. Eng. 


